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45th

       West County / South County
St. Peters / Hazelwood

636-391-7200

CHEVROLET
314-487-9800

Volkswagen
(2 Locations)

 St. Peters        Hazelwood
636-928-2300 / 314-731-7777

314-731-9777

(3 Locations)
  West             St. Peters           South

636-391-0073 / 636-928-2300 / 314-487-9800

636-391-7200

636-391-9400

314-731-1222

636-391-7228

(2 Locations)
         Hazelwood           West

314-731-2228 / 636-394-0330

636-928-2300

314-731-0911

TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 Smart Shoppers Love a 

	 Buyer’s Market

We’ve got one right now and it is at least three months early. 

Because of over production, most manufacturers and their car dealers, are 

willing to do this early close-out sale now.  

Smart shoppers can now buy a 2017 model at bargain prices. 

Take the time to shop and you will find huge discounts off legitimate MSRPs, 

special finance terms and aggressive trade allowances.  Look and you will 

find them.

But here’s the catch; not every car dealer will be willing or be in a position 

to do this huge, early close-out sale, and that’s why smart car shoppers will 

need to do more than internet shopping to get the maximum incentives and 

trade allowances.

We saw this coming at the Bommarito Automotive Group, so take my sage 

advice and visit a Bommarito showroom where you will get Missouri and 

Illinois’ best possible incentives, best selection and at least 500 to 1,000 more 

for your trade, guaranteed.

Twenty minutes at a Bommarito Automotive Group showroom can save you 

thousands. 

We’re in your neighborhood.

Where price sells cars.

Bommarito for all your Sales-Service-Parts and Collision Repair

Sincerely, 

Frank J. Bommarito

Frank J. Bommarito

CEO & Founder

Bommarito Automotive Group


